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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 1:40 PM
To: ‘info@scooterproamerica.com'’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: update

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flarida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custorner Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS8 Customer Satisfaction Survey

From; info@scooterproamerica.com [mailto:info@scooterproamerica.com}
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 10:32 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: update

The name of the comoany is Scooter Pro America LLC and the Doc.# is L0S000089627 .

Thank You,
Bradley B Elliott

-------- Criginal Message --------

Subject: RE: update

From: "corphelp" <corphelp@dos.state fl.us>
Date: Thu, February 03, 2011 1:17 pm

To: <info@scooterproamerica.com>

Please reply back with your business name and document number that the EIN is to be assigned to.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secrelary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of
services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: info@scooterproamerica.com [mailto:info@scooterproamerica.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:25 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: update
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I would like to update my ein with you. My number is 27-0941564.

Thank you
Brad Elliott
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